



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 6, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 27, regarding the brick walkways and graffiti removal at the Civil War Memorial, please be advised that the graffiti has been removed and will be repainted, weather permitting within two weeks. Also, the sidewalk will be placed on the list of needed repairs and work should be completed within 90 days.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA

#70

S-606

Awaiting Report Item No. 27 regarding
brick walkways and graffiti removal
at the Civil War Memorial.

In City Council,

May 6, 1991

Placed on file.